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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 
RFP No. 418004 

CITY OF BUCKEYE 
CONSTRUCTION & CONTRACTING DIVISION 

623.349.6171 
 

AMENDMENT #1 
 

NOTE: Attach to Original RFP. However, if Proposal has already been returned, complete this 
amendment and return for attachment to your Proposal by 4:00pm, June 14, 2018.  

City of Buckeye 
530 East Monroe Avenue 
Buckeye, Arizona 85326 

Attn: Tyra Bell, Purchasing Agent 
  
SOLICITATION: RFP No. 418004: Water/Wastewater Treatment Chemicals 
  
NOTICE TO VENDORS: 
This Amendment forms a part of the Contract and clarifies, corrects, or modifies the original 
Request for Proposals documents prepared by the City of Buckeye. 
 
Bid Due Date and Time: June 14, 2018 at 4:00 PM 
 
Last Day for Questions:  June 7, 2018 at 5:00 PM 
 
THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE ASKED BY VENDORS: 
 
Q1:    Per the bid we are to provide pricing and our minimum quantity for both full truck loads 

and less than truck loads – however is there an estimated desired minimum quantity for 
deliveries? 

A1:  Water: 
 Production expects the average load of chlorine to be 150-650 gallons depending on the 

site. Ferric Chloride is approximately 300 gallons at Sonoran Vista. Ferric Sulfate is a full 
truck load split between North Airport and Sundance WTF. Sulfuric Acid 1500 gallons a 
load. The city receives approximately 350-1000 lbs. of carbon dioxide at Sonoran Ridge 
and Buckeye Airport #2. 

 
 Wastewater: 
 The city has small tanks at Tartesso and Festival. Tartesso will take 1000 gallons of liquid 

bleach and 600 of Caustic. Festival will take 300 gallons of bleach and 300 gallons of 
Caustic. 
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Q2:    Is there more details specifications for these chemicals (i.e., NSF required, no organic or 
inorganic materials, specific range, pH, etc)? 

A2:  Water: 
 NSF is required for drinking water. 
 
 Wastewater: 
 Bleach is 12.5% and 33% Caustic. 
 Polymer, Liquid – Praestol K 274 FLX or NSF Approved Equal 
 
Q3:    Are there any other delivery requirements (i.e. specific length of hoses, tank trucks, 

pallet jacks, etc.)? 
A3:    Water:   
 Vendors have been providing a pallet jack thus far and the pool truck is easier to deliver at 

the smaller sites. The standard hose that has been on the truck has been adequate. 
Approximately 50-75 feet. 

 
 Wastewater: 
 All deliveries have chemical connection close by so no extra equipment is needed. 
 
Q4:   Polymer is to be shipped in Totes – what size totes (i.e. 275 lbs.)? 
A4:     Water:  
 N/A 
 
 Wastewater: 
 All totes are 300 gallons and all drums are 50 gallons. 
 
Q5:    Are the volumes shown for the polymers for each plant in gallons or pounds?  For 

example for the central plant it states the container size is Totes then 20,000,is that 
pounds per year? 

 
A5:     Water: 

N/A 
 
Wastewater: 
The volume is in net pounds. Each tote contains roughly 2,290 lbs. or 300 gallons. Each 
drum is roughly 450 lbs. or 50 gallons. 

 
Q6:   Could you possibly provide the previous bid tabulations? 
A6:     Water and Wastewater: 

The city does not have a previous bid tabulation.  We have been using cooperative 
contracts through the State of Arizona and the City of Chandler 
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The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Vendors must acknowledge 
receipt and acceptance of this amendment by returning the entire amendment with the 
Proposal. 
 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE YOUR FIRM’S RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT BY SIGNING THE 
ATTACHED SOLICITATION AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT. 



AMENDMENT #1 
RFP No. 418004 4 
Water/Wastewater Treatment Chemicals 

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
RFP No. 418004 
AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 
AMENDMENT ISSUE DATE: May 29, 2018 
 
Vendor certifies that Vendor has read, understands, and will fully and faithfully comply with this 
Request for Proposals, its attachments and any referenced documents. Vendor also certifies that 
this offer was independently developed without consultation with any of the other Vendors or 
potential Vendors. 
 
 
Name of Company:     _____________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________________________ 

Print Name and Title: _____________________________________________________ 

Date:   _____________________________________________________ 

Address:  _____________________________________________________ 

City, State, Zip Code:   _____________________________________________________ 

Telephone Number:    _____________________________________________________ 

Email Address:             _____________________________________________________ 
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